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Legal Deparbment

NANCY B. WHITE T 3?‘5
General Attorney {il\ LI

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404)335-0710

December 20, 1996

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE:

Dear Mrs. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Revised
Response to Public Counsel’s - Inquiries, Item Nos. 3-Revised, 6-
Revised, Other-5, 10, Other-10, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22;
26, 28, 31, 32, 35, 36, 39, 51, 53, 55, 58, 59, Other 1, and
Other-4 dated August 8, 1996 in the captioned docket.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to
indicate that the original was filed and return the copy to me.

Sincerely,
(ameos & At L)
Nancy B. White

Enclosures

elef A. M. Lombardo

R. G. Beatty
W. J. Ellenberg
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